
 PITTSYLVANIA COUNTY 
VIRGINIA  

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

Connie Gibson, Procurement 
Manager 

          1 Center Street Virginia 
                Phone  (434)  432-7744 

Website:  
www.pittsylvaniacountyva.gov 

 

 

 

March 4, 2020 

 

RE:  RFP 2020-03-03 

 

     The following shall serve as Addendum #2. Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum when submitting your 

proposal. 

 Dear Vendor: 

 

1. Can you please advise the ISO Fire Class ratings for each location? 

Bachelors Fire and Rescue 5/5Y

Blairs  Fire and Rescue 5/5Y

Blairs Fire and Rescue 5/5Y

Callands Fire and Rescue 8B/10

Cascade Fire and Rescue 9/10

Chatham Fire Department 5/5Y

Climax Fire Department 8B/10

Cool Branch Fire Department 8B/10

Dry Fork Fire Department 9/10

Gretna Fire and Rescue 5/5Y

Hurt Fire Department 5/5Y

Keeling Fire Department 8B/10

Kentuck Fire Department 8B/10

Laurel Grove Fire Department 9/10

Mount Cross Fire and Rescue 5/5X

Mount Herman Fire and Rescue 6/6Y

Renan Fire Department 8B/10

Riceville/Java Fire Department 8B/10

Ringgold Fire And Rescue 5/5Y

Riverbend Fire Department 8B/10

Tunstall Fire and Rescue 8B/10  
 

2. Do you have a haz mat team?  We don’t have a hazmat team. 

 

3. Do you have junior firefighters or junior squads? Less than 20 junior members County wide 

 
4. Are responsible for any above ground storage tanks? Four departments have above ground tanks 

 

 

 

http://www.pittsylvaniacountyva.gov/


5. Below is vehicles that needs to be added: 

              

1983 CHEV PUMPER 1GBL7D1E5DV117922 $30,000

2001 FORD 350 DIESEL BRUSH 1FDWF37F31ED46838 $60,000

2000 FORD F750 REG CAB PUMPER 3FDXF75R9YMA04307 $125,000

1978 SEAGRAVE FIRE TRUCK PUMPER H74139 $50,000

2009 FORD F550 BRUSH TRUCK 1FDAF57R19EA91103 $94,600

2012 PETERBILT MODEL348 FIRE TRUCK 2NP3HN8X4CM156112 $225,000

1991 FORD FIRST RESPONDER 1FDNF70JMVA18640 $10,000  
 

 

6. Do you have any liquor exposures? no 

 
7. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? No 

 

8. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning how you 

will identify the winning bid? award based on criteria in the RFP 

 

9. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com. No 

 

10. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? eVA, (VA Electronic Procurement). 

 
 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Connie Gibson 

Purchasing Manager 

 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/

